

What	Who	Minutes	
Networking &	All attendees	Welcome and Introductions	
Refreshments provided &	10 min	<ul> <li>Icebreaker</li> </ul>	
prepared for you by the		<ul> <li>Who are we? <u>ZGTMMS</u> &amp; <u>EWHS</u></li> </ul>	
ZGTMMS FCCLA	B Creech	School Improvement Goals ZGTMMS & <u>EWHS</u>	
	K Coble	The day in the life of a student	
News!!!!	10 min	What is a <u>Business Alliance</u> ?	
	Paul Domenico	<ul> <li>What is this new WCPSS Eastern Area grant?</li> </ul>	
	Kimberly Lane	Project Elevate – WCPSS Magnet Office	
	15 min	<ul> <li>East Wake Magnet High School-Theme determination</li> </ul>	
		<ul> <li>New transitions-(i.e., AVID, dual enrollment, etc.)</li> </ul>	
		<ul> <li>Alignment with the programs going on the Wake Tech</li> </ul>	
		<ul> <li>How the business communities can connect with schools</li> </ul>	
Career Development -	B Creech	<ul> <li>Major Clarity (8<sup>th</sup>-12 grade)</li> </ul>	
How we prepare students	K Coble	<ul> <li>Career Interest Inventory (<u>ZGTMMS</u> 6<sup>th</sup> &amp; 7<sup>th</sup>)</li> </ul>	
for the workplace.	12 min	<ul> <li><u>Career Clusters</u> &amp; Pathways</li> </ul>	
		<ul> <li>NCDPI <u>CTE Course Management System</u></li> </ul>	
		<ul> <li><u>CTE courses</u> – Middle School</li> </ul>	
		<ul> <li>Life Science Academy @ EWHS (handout)</li> </ul>	
		<ul> <li><u>Program Planning Guide</u> – High School</li> </ul>	
		CTE Career Pathways @ EWMHS (handout)	
How can you and your	B Creech	ZGTMMS	
business help?	K Coble	Magnet School Electives - Guest Speakers/Tours	
	10 min	Truck Fair – Thur Nov. 16 (8:30-2:00pm)	
Supporting ZGTMMS &		College/Career/Military Fair Tue April 9 (8:30-2:00pm)	
EWHS Students on & off		OSLE 8 <sup>th</sup> grade – 3 Career Clusters per month Nov-April	
the school campus		WCPSS Early College visits Nov-Dec College visits – 1 per month Jan-May	
'		Junior Achievement Events - TBA	
		Financial Event (SECU) June TBA	
Who do you know?		EWHS	
Whose contact		Internships-Are you willing to host an intern?	
		Superintendent's Breakfast 10/12	
information can you		Family Engagement Night 10/12 5-7	
share? Who can you help		Be Pro Be Proud Trades Event 10/18-10-19	
contact for an upcoming		Great Xplorations @ McKimmon Center 11/30	
event?		(need <u>volunteers for Networking</u> 101 9-12)	
Questions?	All attendees	Next Meetings	
Closing Remarks &	3 min	* EWMHS – Thurs Dec. 7th 12-1 Media Center	
Launch		* ZGTMMS – Thurs. Feb. 8th 4:00-5:00 Media Center	
		* EWMHS - TBD-Proposed for Thurs. May 2 Media Center	
		Bring a New Business Member!  You are appreciated Live can't do this without you! Thank you!  Thank you!	
		You are appreciated! We can't do this without you! Thank you!	



#### SIGN UP SHEET FOR Future Practice Interviews

Join us as we help students experience the interview process with brief mock interviews. Allow them the opportunity to practice speaking to professional adults. Strengthen soft skills, while supporting communication, collaboration and networking. Help them understand what is important to our businesses when young people come to an interview! Date: March/April

Name	Email



I I	
I	<b>!</b>
I	<b>!</b>
l ·	<b>!</b>
l ·	<b>!</b>
l ·	<b>!</b>
	·

## Attendance List—Please sign in!

Company	Best Contact
	Company

